No. SML-SR-NOC Inesp.(326)/2021- ERPR
O“‘ICC of the Deputy Commissioner,
Shimla, District Shimla, H.p,

Dated, Shimla-1 the, \‘»‘ h June, 2024,

To
The Executive Officer,

Municipal Council Rohru,
District Shimla.

Subject:- Reg. issuance of Inescapability Certificate for
construction of Solid Waste Management Plant in
revenue Village Barara, Tehsil Rohru, Distt. Shimla.

Sir,

Please refer to your office letter No. MC /RHU/2024-736
dated 21.05.2024 on the subject cited above.

In this context, Inescapability Certificate for
construction of Solid Waste Management Plant in revenue Village Barara,
Tehsil Rohru, Distt. Shimla is enclosed herewith for information and

necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

(

AddI. Disthi agistrate (L&O),

Shlea.
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Whereas, 4 Committee  of Officers comprising  of
departments of Revenue, IForest, Executive Officer Municipal Council Rohru, NH
(HPPWD) Division Rohru, Executive Engineer 1&PH and Executive Engineer
HPSEBL Rohru had conducted g joint inspection for the identification of suitable

land for construction of Solid Waste Management Plant in revenue village Barara,

Tehsil Rohru, District Shimla.

Therefore, on the basis of the joint inspection carried out

on dated 19-11-2019, it is certified that the Govt. (Forest) land comprising in
Khasra No. 1129/1 and area measuring 00-25-20 hectare situated at Mauza/
Mohal Barara, Tehsil Rohru, District Shimla has been found suitable for the

construction of Solid Waste Management Plant in revenue Village Barara, Tehsil
Rohru, District Shimlia.
It has further been reported that there is no other

suitable government land available for the above purpose. The diversion of the

- proposed land for non-forestry purpose is inescapable.

T

Deputy Commissioner,
Shimla, District Shimla.
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